<u>Attendees Online</u>: Bonita Goodwin – Amare Christian County, Stephanie Carson – Gateway Foundation, Michelle Wallace – Acorn Counseling, Carrie McKinzie, Jenny Buchanan - TASC, Valerie Belusko U of I Extension CED, Kelly Jefferson NAMI SWI, Nicole List, Carmen Lanham, Lauren Savoie, Alexandria LaFeye, Brian Pollo – SFW/MCPHD,

Welcome & Attendance

- Jami asked members and councils to put names/orgs on sign in sheet.
- Jami invited new member introductions, Jenny Buchanan who is from Central IL Admin for TASC (Macoupin, Montgomery, Green, Jersey, Calhoun) introduced herself, and introduced new staff in person. (Greg and Amanda).
- Kayla and Amanda were introduced as new TASC deflection staff for TASC North.

<u>Approval Of Minutes for May ROSC & Planning Committee</u>

• Agenda and Minutes – Approved

ROSC Consortium Member Updates:

- Kevin Schott shared that there is a U.S. Small Business Administration Disaster Loan Outreach Center that is in Litchfield. If you have flood damage, individuals can apply for a small business loan with a low interest rate, 30 years.
- He also shared about the Community Wellness Meeting that is the second Wednesday of month.
- There will be a town hall meeting to finalize the Legislative Summit August 5th from 6pm-8pm. Jim Roberts (retired judge) will MC the event. Riche will speak on drug court and what is needed for it to be successful. He added, Adam Pinnock will make presentations to legislators, then in the second hour legislators will speak and after that there will be a Q & A.

Housekeeping Items & Updates:

- Jami continued by telling the partnering organizations that if they would like their organization represented on the logo board, that we would be happy to put it up.
- Newest ROSC Coordinator introduction in position: Michelle Dettwiler

ROSC Consortium Meeting
June 24th, 2024
Minutes Taken by Carissa Van Den Clark
Minutes Edited by Jami Linhart, ROSC Coordinator & Michelle Dettwiler, ROSC Coordinator

- Jami asked members to like/follow on Facebook, Michelle also informed the Consortium that ROSC Coordinators also go live on Facebook during meetings to gain a following.
- Jami Mentioned the upcoming event through Safe Families, a golf tournament 400\$ per team happening on June 28.
- She then announced that Planning Committee is the second Monday of every month at 10 AM, via zoom.
 - Jami went on to explain the purpose and goal of the Planning Committee is to have more focused and in-depth collaboration, more boots on the ground, and what difference we can make in the community regarding substance use and mental health.
- Strategic plan we follow, try to hit all the different sectors and what gaps are present in the community and surrounding areas
 - If you are called to make things more actionable this is the place to be this is where we make these things happen

ROSC Presentation by Armando Miranda from OMNI -

- Welcome Armando Miranda from Omni
 - o IL Performance Project − Youth Services − Buffalo Grove IL − mental health services teens − NW Suburbs of Chicago − prevention specialist in Southeast IL. Do some in Western IL. State Opioid response − prescription playbook − opioid abuse by adolescent athletes − identified athletes as an atrisk group − proximity to playing sports and being injured. Worked to expand on that as well. Focused on safe us and safe disposal of opioids
 - Students over-perceive students and colleagues use it so they are more likely to use it. Try to introduce a clearer state of mind for students.
 - Safe Use safe storage and safe disposal
 - Introduce concept for parents and teachers don't use prescriptions not prescribed to you. Also make sure not to abuse prescriptions that are prescribed to you.
 - Safe storage Educating parents and educators to make sure medications are kept track of and in a safe place.

 Safe disposal – Once medication is expired there are safe disposal locations to dispose of these medications. Find one in your city or

ROSC Consortium Meeting
June 24th, 2024
Minutes Taken by Carissa Van Den Clark
Minutes Edited by Jami Linhart, ROSC Coordinator & Michelle Dettwiler, ROSC Coordinator

county, typically at local pharmacies, or police stations. The state of IL is trying to make drug take back be year-round in selected locations like pharmacies.

- Showed map of different counties they work in (Scott, Peoria, jersey, Madison, St. Clair, Clark, vermillion, Sangamon, Scott, Williamson, Rock Island, Winnebago, Ogle)
- Target audiences: teachers, coaches, athletic trainers, parents, community members, adolescents
- o Presentations OMNI/IL performance project can do middle & high school student presentations. Informational packets made for students to take home. Chemical health, sleep/nutrition are a few of the subjects they touch on. There are tons of online resources as well: 3 courses for teachers to be more prepared to talk about fentanyl, (teachers need to know what fentanyl is and its adverse effects and feel comfortable having conversations with students about it). ILHPP Academy: Illinois Human Performance Project academy for these online courses.
- o Presentation Playbook online learning courses, in person/virtual trainings, flyers, postcards, worksheets, opioid identification guide, stimulant identification guide, social media toolkit, videos/PSAs
- Need about a week's notice to engage in an event. Have postcards with links to the website.
- I have some Deterra bags, but not many because the grants ended (medical bags where you put drugs – add water, and it deactivates drugs).
- $_{\odot}$ Target age: middle & high school 12-18, but have been starting to do college age (18-22)

Questions, Community Updates & Next ROSC Meeting -

- Next ROSC Meeting is in July. Will focus on current ROSC. What do you want to see next year in the ROSC?
- Bailey is in Macoupin County Schools and is focused on Health/Botvin for young adults. In Gillespie School they have an MPACT'D group, which talks about teen driving, and focuses on all aspects of safe driving. These individuals will be the youth

advisory council for ROSC. Is there anyone on ROSC who would like to join us in those meetings? What questions do you want to gather from the youth?

•

ROSC Consortium Meeting
June 24th, 2024
Minutes Taken by Carissa Van Den Clark
Minutes Edited by Jami Linhart, ROSC Coordinator & Michelle Dettwiler, ROSC Coordinator

- Hailey Wargo: Outreach specialist through Central IL NAMI, wants to be involved with this youth advisory council.
- Besides the planning committee, do we want to create separate meetings for sectors such as events and drug court committees? No comments.
- Isabella from SLU University was introduced and spoke on the ROSC survey. If interested in participating in voluntary, anonymous survey, follow this link: https://slu.az1.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV bpvjyZwYOS9wvLo
- SFW/MCPHD have been distributing anti-stigma flyers/social marketing materials all throughout Montgomery County and it has been received very well. We have been to libraries, restaurants, coffee shops, Salvation Army's, and Laundromats. Thanks to everyone who helped. Planning on billboards soon. Will be reaching into Macoupin County next week. We have been targeting every town.
- Next Network: Had ownership of 2 properties but this year will be selling those 2 properties. The client base keeps increasing and services keep expanding. For Macoupin County drug court staff sit in for if clients need any services that the Next Network offers. As of 3 months ago they started offering twice a month direct service at the probation office with peers. Twice a week, there will be a team member in Montgomery County probation to work alongside a mental health specialist. This week: take clients to detox connecting individuals to employment helped another individual navigate housing.